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Invitation for Bids No. GF-2015-B-0022 for Audio Visual and Security Package for the New Student Center
is hereby amended as follows:

i. Page 9 Section C.4.9 Schedule of Altowances DELETE: $620,000.00 and SUBSTITUTE: $500,000.00.
2. Provide answers to questions from prospective bidders through Attachment A to Amendment No.1.
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GF-2015-B-0022, AUDIO VISUAL AND SECURITY PACKAGE FOR STUDENT CENTER
ATTACHMENT A TO AMENDMENT NO. 1
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS FROM PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

. Is there any chance for an extension to the bid due date?

ANSWER

The bid due date has been extended from May 11, 2015 to May 13, 2015 not later than
2:00 p.m.

It was mentioned that conduit would be in place all the A/V devices, will conduit be in
place for all the security devices or do we need to include conduit and the conduit
installation in our bid?

ANSWER

No, please provide pricing.

. Referring to the drawings, | have been unable to find the notes that will indicate what
the “clouds” around certain security devices indicate, can you provide definition for the
clouds? Example there are several clouds on drawing T401A.

ANSWER

Please refer to the legend on the TO001 drawings.

. When will the second site visit be scheduled?

ANSWER

There will be no second site visit.

- In Section B, Item B.5 CLIN 0002 of the solicitation documents, it states to carry an
allowance of $500,000.00 towards interior furnishings. But Section C.4.9 — SCHEDULE

OF ALLOWANCES, Allowance No. 1 states to carry $620,000.00. Please clarify/confirm

what is the correct allowance that needs to be carried.

ANSWER

The allowance is $500,000.00.



